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To: David E. Hayes, Director of Watershed Management 

From:   Willie Moon, Procurement Agent Senior – Team CIP 

Date:  April 11, 2023 

Re: Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 22-500630 Design and Engineering Services During 

Construction for Snapfinger Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility Expansion - Phase 

3A Project 

The resulting scores are as follows: 

➢ CDM Smith, Inc.  97 points 

➢ FGW .  94 points 

➢ Arcadis  94 points 

➢ Brown and Caldwell  90 points 

➢ Gresham Smith 74 points 

The submitted costs are as follows: 

➢ CDM Smith, Inc.  $  6,273,240.00 

➢ Arcadis  $  7,722,815.83 

➢ Gresham Smith  $10,085,973.00 

➢ Brown and Caldwell  $10,590,923.00 

➢ FGW  $11,094,247.00 

After evaluation of technical and cost proposals, the evaluation committee recommends 

awarding to the highest scoring proposal. 

Should the department choose to move forward with the evaluation committee recommendation, 

this will appear on a near future BOC agenda for award. 

Please complete the attached Recommendation Form and return it within five (5) business days. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (404-371-7021). 

http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/


Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪ 

404-371- 6331 Office ▪ 404-371-7006 Fax

Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov

Page 2 of 2 

Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 22-500630 Design and Engineering Services During 

Construction for Snapfinger Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility Expansion - Phase 

3A Project 

User Department’s Recommendation 

User Department Name: _____Department of Watershed Management 

Recommended Proposer: ____________________________________________________________ 

     Name 

Project Amount: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Funding:  

General      Enterprise         3 Digit Fund Code ______________________________ 

CIP Line Item No. (if applicable): ______________________ 

Justification if recommendation of award is to a firm other than the highest scoring proposer: 

    ______________________ _______ 

        Department Director    Date 
_______________________ _________________ _______ 

Name                                                Title                    Date 

_______________________________________________________________________
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	Justification: Design and Engineering Services during Construction for SF AWTF Expansion – Phase 3 A Project was solicited as the RFP. Scoring criteria included: Project Approach (30 points), Project Personnel (25 points), Organization Qualification and Team Experience (25 points), Cost (10 points), and LSBE (10 points). 
CDM Smith, Inc.'s Proposal was evaluated and given the highest score considering the above scoring criteria in the RFP. CDM Smith's score was 97 points out of a total of 100 points compared with the remaining 4 proposals  scores of 94, 94, 90, and 74 points. 
The design cost only for the pump station was estimated in the year 2018 at $5M (10 % of the estimated construction value $50M). 
Since that time the ENR CCI index has increased 28% bringing the expected construction cost to $64M - at 10% of this cost, the design fee would expect to be approximately $6.4M.
CDM proposed the lump sum cost of design in the year 2023 as the value of $6,273,240.00 which is considered a reasonable design fee based on the expected current construction cost. 
DWM's evaluation has resulted in CDM Smith, Inc. being deemed the most responsive and responsible bidder meeting all the requirements of the RFP. Therefore, it is the recommendation of the DWM that a contract for this project be awarded to CDM Smith, Inc in the amount not to exceed Six million, two hundred seventy-three thousand, two hundred and forty dollars ($6,273,240.00).

	Proposer: CDM Smith Inc
	Project Amount: $6,273,240.00
	Funding: 2022 Bond and/or Renewal & Extension
	Fund Code: 512
	CIP Line: A.052


